September 5, 1975

James M. Cundari
561 Bloomfield Avenue
Newark, New Jersey

RE: Opinion #(0-19~75)
~'Dear Mr., Cundari:

This will acknowledge receipt of your request for advisory opinicn
dated September 2, 1975,

If a contribution of $200 (oxr less) were made to two allied candi~
dates by a check payable to both candidates your assumption that the
donoi*s nane and address would not have to be disclosed is correct.

Two allied candidates would each be subject to the expenditure limi-
tation of Section 7; that is, each would be allowed to spend the full ex-
penditure limit. Accordingly the combined amount spent in a campaign for
" both candidates, assuming no specific facts indicated more expenditures on
~behalf of one candidate, could equal the sum of both expenditure limits,

Yours very truly,




